
 

 

 

 

Council 
Wednesday 22 November 2000, 7.30 pm 

AGENDA 
 
 Page No 

1. Apologies for Absence   

2. To approve as a correct record the minutes of the Meeting of the 
Council held on 26 July 2000.  

 

3. Mayor's Announcements   

4. Public Participation at Meetings (Standing Order 12)   

 (i) To receive a deputation by Mr R Dumelow on behalf of 
Bracknell and District Friends of the Earth in the following terms: 

 
"I am very concerned about vehicles driven at excessive speed 
in Bracknell. Speeding traffic reduces the free mobility of 
pedestrians and cyclists, increases noise and pollution and is a 
potential danger to all road users. 
 
I support the strict enforcement of speed limits on all of 
Bracknell's roads. I am also in favour of the widespread 
establishment of 20mph zones in residential areas and near 
schools. 
 
Please would you do everything you can to ensure that speed 
limits are reduced in areas where people live, and that all speed 
limits are strictly enforced." 

 
(ii) To receive a Petition by Mrs E Lockyer of Harmans Water 

expressing the concern of local residents with regard to the 
future of the RAF Staff College site. 

 

 

5. To receive and consider reports, minutes and recommendations 
of Committees  

 

 Planning & Transportation Committee - 25 July 2000 
Strategy & Policy Committee - 5 September 2000 
Standards Committee - 12 September 2000 
Leisure Services Committee - 10 October 2000 

 



Education Committee - 17 October 2000 
Public & Environmental Services Committee - 24 October 2000 
Planning & Transportation Committee - 26 October 2000 
Social Services & Housing Committee - 2 November 2000 
Strategy & Policy Committee - 8 November 2000 
 

6. Question Submitted under Standing Order 11   

 (i) Question to Chairman of the Strategy & Policy Committee 
(Councillor Bettison) by Councillor Beadsley: 

 
"Following the flooding in May, recent storms and floods 
elsewhere and in the light of warnings that 'global warming' may 
mean that such events will occur more frequently, what steps 
are the Council taking to prepare for the next time?" 

 

 

7. Reports by Members   

 (i) Health Panel 
 

To receive a report by Councillor Mills (Chairman of the Health 
Panel) submitted in accordance with Minute 224/99. 

 

3 - 4 

8. Reports by Officers   

 (i) Calculation of Council Tax Base – 2001/2002 
Report by Director of Corporate Services attached 

 

5 - 22 

9. Motions Submitted Under Standing Order 8   

 (i) 7/200 Submitted by Councillors McCormack and Piasecki 
 

This Council in recognition of the Government's commitment to 
end poverty amongst the elderly, welcomes the additional 
income measures for the Borough's more elderly residents 
outlined by the Chancellor of the Exchequer in his pre budget 
statement.  In doing so, it pledges to use its best endeavours to 
enable its pensioners to take full advantage of the benefits 
available. 

 

 

 



(ITEM 8) 
 

COUNCIL MEETING 
22 NOVEMBER 2000 

  
 

PROGRESS REPORT ON HEALTH ISSUES 
(Chairman of the Health Panel – Councillor Mills) 

 
INTRODUCTION 
 
The purpose of this report is to advise the Council of the work of the Health Panel during the 
period since the last Full Council Meeting.   
 
There has been one meeting since July at which consideration was given to several issues 
which have a significant bearing on the future development of Health Care Services in 
Bracknell Forest.   
 
The NHS Plan 
 
The Panel considered a report on the key points arising from the NHS Plan on how the Local 
Authority/Health interface should work.  It was noted that the Plan had very many and far 
reaching impacts on how the health service should be delivered in the future - the key areas 
of specific relevance for the Local Authority interface were highlighted as being: 
 

 Waiting times   Patients perspectives 

 Inspection/incentives for joint working  Joint working 

 Scrutiny  

 
In discussing the future arrangements it was acknowledged that there was already a 
significant amount of joint working underway and that the Council would need to have regard 
to establishing an appropriate framework for supporting joint working as part of its 
consideration of the new decision-making structures as well as its enhanced scrutiny role 
over the health service proposed in the Plan. 
 
It was also noted that Bracknell Primary Care Group had decided to defer its bid for Trust 
status until April 2002. 
 
Health Improvement Programme (HImP) 
 
The Clinical Governance & Health Improvement Programme Facilitator (part-funded by the 
Borough Council), updated the Panel on actions identified in the Bracknell HImP for 2000/01.  
The key areas being tackled are Coronary Heart Disease, Teenage Health, Health of the 
Elderly and Mental Health.  2 workshops have been held for stakeholders to air their views 
on how best to address the key topics.  These were well received but highlighted the need 
for improved communication and information-giving, between the agencies and with the 
community itself.  Amongst the ideas for sharing of good practice were using web 
technology; Town & Country; parish and church magazines; the local press; 
conferences/forums for public involvement; local environment fair; expanding the use of the 
council tax leaflet; providing a HImP telephone number and awareness weeks. 
 
Overall, we believe the progress reported demonstrates excellent partnership working 
between the local health service and local authority, highlighting the multi-agency role in 
improving the health of our community.  

3

Agenda Item 7



Bracknell Forest Health Questionnaire – Action Plan 
 
Further work has been undertaken in conjunction with the Primary Care Group to assess the 
data gathered from the questionnaire and an Action Plan has been approved for using this 
information.  Amongst the key steps to be taken are:  
 

 To identify Health Services which can be provided more locally than Heatherwood 
Hospital. 

 

 To consider what joint actions can be undertaken/strengthened to prevent accidental 
injures to children. 

 

 To commission a study of transport issues for accessing healthcare. 
 
These will build on the progress made already which includes: 
 

 The development of Chest Pain Clinics at Heatherwood Hospital. 
 

 The provision of an additional 8 Rehabilitation Beds for the elderly at Heatherwood. 
 

 5 Practices working with the PCG to explore how they can improve access to GPs for 
their patients, through the National Primary Care Collaborative 

 

 All practices having Phlebotomy Services in house purchased by the PCG to reduce trips 
to hospital for blood testing. 

 

 All practices being accredited to offer INR monitoring in-house preventing many repeated 
visits to hospital. 

 
Bracknell Health Improvement Project 
 
The Council’s Health Improvement Officer (jointly funded by the Borough Council and the 
PCG), who had been appointed in December 1999 to promote physical activity within the 
borough on behalf of the Council and the Primary Care Group made her first progress report 
to the Panel.  An assessment centre has been established at the Bracknell Sport & Leisure 
Centre (BSLC) and an improved GP Referral Scheme called “Activate” has been operating 
since June.  Launched with the slogan “Actively benefiting the community”, Activate has 
adopted a methodology which takes account of good practice from other schemes and 
Health Education Authority recommendations.  Since its launch, All practices have registered 
on the scheme and to date 88 referrals have been made with participants being seen either 
at BSLC or Edgbarrow Sports Centre.  The officer has also been active in promoting 
physical activity throughout the Borough both in formal seminars for specific groups, such as 
practice nurses, and generally at events such as the Environment Fair and the Sandhurst 
Fitness Funday.  In addition, the promotion of health walks and cycling initiatives is currently 
being considered. 
 
CONCLUSION 
 
The above report reflects a very positive step forward in the joint working between the 
council and our health service partners, on which we will aim to build in the coming months 
for the benefit of all the residents of Bracknell Forest and this will include further discussion 
on how the Council can pursue its policy seeking the provision of a hospital for Bracknell. 
 
Councillor T Mills 
Chairman – Health Panel 

4



(ITEM 9) 
 

COUNCIL 

22 NOVEMBER 2000 
 

 

CALCULATION OF COUNCIL TAX BASE – 2001/2002 

(Director of Corporate Services - Finance) 
 

 

1 INTRODUCTION 

 
1.1 Section 35 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 requires the Council to 

consider and approve the calculation of the Council Tax Base which has to be 
calculated in accordance with the Local Authorities (Calculation of Council Tax Base) 
Regulations 1992 and subsequent amendments. 

 
 

2 RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

2.1 That the report of the Borough Finance Officer, for the calculation of the 

Council’s Tax Base for the year 2001/2002, be approved. 

 

2.2 That pursuant to the Borough Finance Officer’s report and in accordance with 

the Local Authorities (Calculation of Tax Base) Regulations 1992, the amount 

calculated by the Bracknell Forest Borough Council as its Council Tax Base 

and for each parish for the year 2001/2002 shall be as follows:- 

 

  

Binfield  3,180 

Bracknell  17,260 

Crowthorne  2,380 

Sandhurst  7,780 

Warfield  4,140 

Winkfield  6,300 

  

Bracknell Forest  41,040 

 
 

3 ADVICE RECEIVED FROM STATUTORY AND OTHER OFFICERS 
 
 Borough Solicitor 
 
3.1 The relevant statutory provisions relating to the banding and setting of Council Tax 

rates have been incorporated in to the main body of this report. 
 
 Borough Finance Officer 
 
3.2 The tax base is required to calculate the relevant Council Tax per property. 
 

5

Agenda Item 8



 

4 SUPPORTING INFORMATION 
 
4.1 The Council is required under paragraph 4 of the Local Authorities (Calculation of 

Council Tax Base) Regulations 1992 to classify all dwellings in the Borough into the 
appropriate category of Bands A to H, according to their valuation. It must then apply 
the stated percentages to calculate the “relevant amount”, i.e. the number of Band D 
equivalent properties for 2001/2002, for each valuation band.  

 
4.2 Paragraph 3 of these regulations then require the Council to multiply the “relevant 

amount” by the assumed collection rate, to ascertain the Council Tax Base for the 
year.  The collection rate makes allowance for both new properties and general 
losses such as additional discounts and exemptions, as described below. 

 
 New Properties 
 
4.3 Information gathered from various sources indicates that the following allowances 

should be made for new properties occupied during the period from 16 October 2000 
to 31 March 2002, equating to full year band “D” equivalents:- 

 
Binfield  18.8 
Bracknell  32.7 
Crowthorne  11.8 
Sandhurst  21.0 
Warfield  49.5 
Winkfield  25.0 
  
Total          158.8 

 
 General Losses 
 
4.4 An allowance of 0.75% has been provided for losses due to additional discounts and 

exemptions, empty properties (voids), valuation appeals, absconds and 
bankruptcies.  This is a value judgement based on past experience of Council Tax 
collection together with management information, which shows a gradual increase in 
the number of properties occupied by a single person and which attract a 25% 
discount.  The anticipated tax yield for the 2001/2002 financial year is therefore 
99.25%, which compares extremely favourably with collection rates both locally and 
nationally. 

 
4.5 Appended to this paper are the calculations in accordance with the Local 

Government Finance Act 1992 and Regulations for each parish within Bracknell 
Forest Borough Council.  Lines 1 to 14 show the calculation of the “relevant 
amounts” with allowances for general losses and new properties being in lines 15 
and 16.  These calculations give the following Tax Base for 2001/2002 for each 
parish and hence the total for Bracknell Forest Borough Council.  The Tax Base for 
the current year, 2000/2001, is shown for comparative purposes. 

6



 
 

 Tax Base 

2000/2001 

Tax Base 

2001/2002 
   
Binfield  3,200   3,180 
Bracknell  17,230  17,260 
Crowthorne  2,390  2,380 
Sandhurst  7,780  7,780 
Warfield  4,120  4,140 
Winkfield  6,310  6,300 

   
  41,030  41,040 

 
 
 
Background Papers 
Working papers. 
 
Contact for further information 
Keith Woodman - Extension 2096 
Revenue Services 
 
Doc. Ref 
C/22.11.2000/KMW/06.11.2000 
 
 
 
 

7



This page is intentionally left blank



Calculation of 2001/02 Council Taxbase

BINFIELD COUNCIL TAX   -    VALUATION BANDS

 

Band A 
with 
disabled 
reduction A B C D E F G H TOTAL

1
Total number of dwellings on 
valuation list as at 16 October 
2000

0 35 127 486 699 651 579 344 29 2,950

2
Number of dwellings on 
valuation list exempt on 1 
November 2000

0 9 6 14 12 8 9 8 3 69

3 Number of demolished 
dwellings on 1 November 2000

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

4
Number of chargeable dwellings 
on 1 November 2000 (lines 1-2-
3)

0 26 121 472 687 643 570 336 26 2,881

5
Number of chargeable dwellings 
in line 4 subject to disabled 
reduction on 1 November 2000

0 0 0 1 3 4 2 0 1 11

6

Number of dwellings effectively 
subject to council tax for this 
band by virtue of disabled 
reduction

0 0 1 3 4 2 0 1 0 11

7
Number of chargeable dwelings 
adjusted in accordance with 
lines 5 and 6 (lines 4-5+6)

0 26 122 474 688 641 568 337 25 2,881

8
Number of dwellings in line 7 
entitled to a 25% discount on 1 
November 2000

0 12 89 249 256 132 58 27 6 829

9
Number of dwellings in line 7 
entitled to a 50% discount on 1 
November 2000

0 5 5 15 14 9 5 9 4 66

10
Number of other dwellings in 
line 7 (assumed to be entitled to 
no discounts) (lines 7-8-9)

0 9 28 210 418 500 505 301 15 1,986

11

Total equivalent number of 
dwellings after discounts, 
exemptions and disabled 
reduction [(line 8 x 0.75)+(line 9 
x 0.5)+line10]

0.00 20.50 97.25 404.25 617.00 603.50 551.00 325.75 21.50 2,640.75

12 Ratio to Band D 5/9ths 6/9ths 7/9ths 8/9ths 9/9ths 11/9ths 13/9ths 15/9ths18/9ths

13 Number of Band D Equivalents 
(line 11 x line 12) 0.00 13.67 75.64 359.33 617.00 737.61 795.89 542.92 43.00 3185.1

14
Number of band D equivalents 
of contributions in lieu from 
M.O.D.

0.0

15
Allowance for losses on 
collection (absconds, 
bankruptcy, and voids)

-23.9

16 Allowance for new properties 18.8

17 Taxbase for 2001/02 3180.00
9



This page is intentionally left blank



Calculation of 2001/02 Council Taxbase

BRACKNELL COUNCIL TAX   -    VALUATION BANDS

 

Band A 
with 
disabled 
reduction A B C D E F G H TOTAL

1
Total number of dwellings on 
valuation list as at 16 October 
2000

0 644 2,783 11,473 2,675 1,912 688 182 12 20,369

2
Number of dwellings on 
valuation list exempt on 1 
November 2000

0 35 96 128 34 116 35 6 5 455

3 Number of demolished 
dwellings on 1 November 2000

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

4
Number of chargeable dwellings 
on 1 November 2000 (lines 1-2-
3)

0 609 2,687 11,345 2,641 1,796 653 176 7 19,914

5
Number of chargeable dwellings 
in line 4 subject to disabled 
reduction on 1 November 2000

0 1 9 57 26 14 5 1 2 115

6

Number of dwellings effectively 
subject to council tax for this 
band by virtue of disabled 
reduction

1 9 57 26 14 5 1 2 0 115

7
Number of chargeable dwelings 
adjusted in accordance with 
lines 5 and 6 (lines 4-5+6)

1 617 2,735 11,314 2,629 1,787 649 177 5 19,914

8
Number of dwellings in line 7 
entitled to a 25% discount on 1 
November 2000

0 379 1,690 3,308 498 237 71 19 0 6,202

9
Number of dwellings in line 7 
entitled to a 50% discount on 1 
November 2000

0 21 64 75 29 10 3 4 3 209

10
Number of other dwellings in 
line 7 (assumed to be entitled to 
no discounts) (lines 7-8-9)

1 217 981 7,931 2,102 1,540 575 154 2 13,503

11

Total equivalent number of 
dwellings after discounts, 
exemptions and disabled 
reduction [(line 8 x 0.75)+(line 9 
x 0.5)+line10]

1.00 511.75 2,280.50 10,449.50 2,490.00 1,722.75 629.75 170.25 3.50 18,259.00

12 Ratio to Band D 5/9ths 6/9ths 7/9ths 8/9ths 9/9ths 11/9ths 13/9ths 15/9ths 18/9ths

13 Number of Band D Equivalents 
(line 11 x line 12) 0.56 341.17 1,773.72 9,288.44 2,490.00 2,105.58 909.64 283.75 7.00 17199.9

14
Number of band D equivalents 
of contributions in lieu from 
M.O.D.

156.4

15
Allowance for losses on 
collection (absconds, 
bankruptcy, and voids)

-129.0

16 Allowance for new properties 32.7

17 Taxbase for 2001/02 17260.0011



This page is intentionally left blank



Calculation of 2001/02 Council Taxbase

CROWTHORNE COUNCIL TAX   -    VALUATION BANDS

 

Band A 
with 
disabled 
reduction A B C D E F G H TOTAL

1
Total number of dwellings on 
valuation list as at 16 October 
2000

0 37 102 569 403 518 387 222 21 2,259

2
Number of dwellings on 
valuation list exempt on 1 
November 2000

0 6 6 11 4 11 0 3 1 42

3 Number of demolished 
dwellings on 1 November 2000

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

4
Number of chargeable dwellings 
on 1 November 2000 (lines 1-2-
3)

0 31 96 558 399 507 387 219 20 2,217

5
Number of chargeable dwellings 
in line 4 subject to disabled 
reduction on 1 November 2000

0 1 0 2 2 3 1 4 1 14

6

Number of dwellings effectively 
subject to council tax for this 
band by virtue of disabled 
reduction

1 0 2 2 3 1 4 1 0 14

7
Number of chargeable dwelings 
adjusted in accordance with 
lines 5 and 6 (lines 4-5+6)

1 30 98 558 400 505 390 216 19 2,217

8
Number of dwellings in line 7 
entitled to a 25% discount on 1 
November 2000

0 24 41 244 153 111 40 11 0 624

9
Number of dwellings in line 7 
entitled to a 50% discount on 1 
November 2000

0 1 4 15 11 8 1 5 4 49

10
Number of other dwellings in 
line 7 (assumed to be entitled to 
no discounts) (lines 7-8-9)

1 5 53 299 236 386 349 200 15 1,544

11

Total equivalent number of 
dwellings after discounts, 
exemptions and disabled 
reduction [(line 8 x 0.75)+(line 9 
x 0.5)+line10]

1.00 23.50 85.75 489.50 356.25 473.25 379.50 210.75 17.00 2,036.50

12 Ratio to Band D 5/9ths 6/9ths 7/9ths 8/9ths 9/9ths 11/9ths 13/9ths 15/9ths 18/9ths

13 Number of Band D Equivalents 
(line 11 x line 12) 0.56 15.67 66.69 435.11 356.25 578.42 548.17 351.25 34.00 2386.1

14
Number of band D equivalents 
of contributions in lieu from 
M.O.D.

0.0

15
Allowance for losses on 
collection (absconds, 
bankruptcy, and voids)

-17.9

16 Allowance for new properties 11.8

17 Taxbase for 2001/02 2380.0013



This page is intentionally left blank



Calculation of 2001/02 Council Taxbase

SANDHURST COUNCIL TAX   -    VALUATION BANDS

 

Band A 
with 
disabled 
reduction A B C D E F G H TOTAL

1
Total number of dwellings on 
valuation list as at 16 October 
2000

0 98 487 2,048 1,792 1,930 949 343 22 7,669

2
Number of dwellings on 
valuation list exempt on 1 
November 2000

0 6 21 272 13 12 7 2 15 348

3 Number of demolished 
dwellings on 1 November 2000

0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

4
Number of chargeable dwellings 
on 1 November 2000 (lines 1-2-
3)

0 92 466 1,776 1,779 1,917 942 341 7 7,320

5
Number of chargeable dwellings 
in line 4 subject to disabled 
reduction on 1 November 2000

0 1 4 3 5 9 8 4 1 35

6

Number of dwellings effectively 
subject to council tax for this 
band by virtue of disabled 
reduction

1 4 3 5 9 8 4 1 0 35

7
Number of chargeable dwelings 
adjusted in accordance with 
lines 5 and 6 (lines 4-5+6)

1 95 465 1,778 1,783 1,916 938 338 6 7,320

8
Number of dwellings in line 7 
entitled to a 25% discount on 1 
November 2000

0 50 279 688 416 289 103 24 0 1,849

9
Number of dwellings in line 7 
entitled to a 50% discount on 1 
November 2000

0 4 8 15 14 15 5 5 1 67

10
Number of other dwellings in 
line 7 (assumed to be entitled to 
no discounts) (lines 7-8-9)

1 41 178 1,075 1,353 1,612 830 309 5 5,404

11

Total equivalent number of 
dwellings after discounts, 
exemptions and disabled 
reduction [(line 8 x 0.75)+(line 9 
x 0.5)+line10]

1.00 80.50 391.25 1,598.50 1,672.00 1,836.25 909.75 329.50 5.50 6,824.25

12 Ratio to Band D 5/9ths 6/9ths 7/9ths 8/9ths 9/9ths 11/9ths 13/9ths 15/9ths 18/9ths

13 Number of Band D Equivalents 
(line 11 x line 12) 0.56 53.67 304.31 1,420.89 1,672.00 2,244.31 1,314.08 549.17 11.00 7570.0

14
Number of band D equivalents 
of contributions in lieu from 
M.O.D.

245.8

15
Allowance for losses on 
collection (absconds, 
bankruptcy, and voids)

-56.8

16 Allowance for new properties 21.0

17 Taxbase for 2001/02 7780.0015



This page is intentionally left blank



Calculation of 2001/02 Council Taxbase

WARFIELD COUNCIL TAX   -    VALUATION BANDS

 

Band A 
with 
disabled 
reduction A B C D E F G H TOTAL

1
Total number of dwellings on 
valuation list as at 16 October 
2000

0 391 7 466 679 783 945 422 27 3,720

2
Number of dwellings on 
valuation list exempt on 1 
November 2000

0 11 1 8 5 6 11 6 1 49

3 Number of demolished 
dwellings on 1 November 2000

0 0 2 0 0 0 0 1 0 3

4
Number of chargeable dwellings 
on 1 November 2000 (lines 1-2-
3)

0 380 4 458 674 777 934 415 26 3,668

5
Number of chargeable dwellings 
in line 4 subject to disabled 
reduction on 1 November 2000

0 7 0 0 1 0 1 1 1 11

6

Number of dwellings effectively 
subject to council tax for this 
band by virtue of disabled 
reduction

7 0 0 1 0 1 1 1 0 11

7
Number of chargeable dwelings 
adjusted in accordance with 
lines 5 and 6 (lines 4-5+6)

7 373 4 459 673 778 934 415 25 3,668

8
Number of dwellings in line 7 
entitled to a 25% discount on 1 
November 2000

0 132 2 246 265 150 75 29 1 900

9
Number of dwellings in line 7 
entitled to a 50% discount on 1 
November 2000

0 6 0 8 17 8 4 4 3 50

10
Number of other dwellings in 
line 7 (assumed to be entitled to 
no discounts) (lines 7-8-9)

7 235 2 205 391 620 855 382 21 2,718

11

Total equivalent number of 
dwellings after discounts, 
exemptions and disabled 
reduction [(line 8 x 0.75)+(line 9 
x 0.5)+line10]

7.00 337.00 3.50 393.50 598.25 736.50 913.25 405.75 23.25 3,418.00

12 Ratio to Band D 5/9ths 6/9ths 7/9ths 8/9ths 9/9ths 11/9ths 13/9ths 15/9ths 18/9ths

13 Number of Band D Equivalents 
(line 11 x line 12) 3.89 224.67 2.72 349.78 598.25 900.17 1,319.14 676.25 46.50 4121.4

14
Number of band D equivalents 
of contributions in lieu from 
M.O.D.

0.0

15
Allowance for losses on 
collection (absconds, 
bankruptcy, and voids)

-30.9

16 Allowance for new properties 49.5

17 Taxbase for 2001/02 4140.0017



This page is intentionally left blank



Calculation of 2001/02 Council Taxbase

WINKFIELD COUNCIL TAX   -    VALUATION BANDS

 

Band A 
with 
disabled 
reduction A B C D E F G H TOTAL

1
Total number of dwellings on 
valuation list as at 16 October 
2000

0 359 337 1,318 1,583 1,462 742 390 112 6,303

2
Number of dwellings on 
valuation list exempt on 1 
November 2000

0 6 9 20 18 24 10 4 3 94

3 Number of demolished 
dwellings on 1 November 2000

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

4
Number of chargeable dwellings 
on 1 November 2000 (lines 1-2-
3)

0 353 328 1,298 1,565 1,438 732 386 109 6,209

5
Number of chargeable dwellings 
in line 4 subject to disabled 
reduction on 1 November 2000

0 1 0 4 5 6 4 0 2 22

6

Number of dwellings effectively 
subject to council tax for this 
band by virtue of disabled 
reduction

1 0 4 5 6 4 0 2 0 22

7
Number of chargeable dwelings 
adjusted in accordance with 
lines 5 and 6 (lines 4-5+6)

1 352 332 1,299 1,566 1,436 728 388 107 6,209

8
Number of dwellings in line 7 
entitled to a 25% discount on 1 
November 2000

0 161 204 597 430 295 87 46 6 1,826

9
Number of dwellings in line 7 
entitled to a 50% discount on 1 
November 2000

0 9 22 35 21 49 19 16 14 185

10
Number of other dwellings in 
line 7 (assumed to be entitled to 
no discounts) (lines 7-8-9)

1 182 106 667 1,115 1,092 622 326 87 4,198

11

Total equivalent number of 
dwellings after discounts, 
exemptions and disabled 
reduction [(line 8 x 0.75)+(line 9 
x 0.5)+line10]

1.00 307.25 270.00 1,132.25 1,448.00 1,337.75 696.75 368.50 98.50 5,660.00

12 Ratio to Band D 5/9ths 6/9ths 7/9ths 8/9ths 9/9ths 11/9ths 13/9ths 15/9ths 18/9ths

13 Number of Band D Equivalents 
(line 11 x line 12) 0.56 204.83 210.00 1,006.44 1,448.00 1,635.03 1,006.42 614.17 197.00 6322.4

14
Number of band D equivalents 
of contributions in lieu from 
M.O.D.

0.0

15
Allowance for losses on 
collection (absconds, 
bankruptcy, and voids)

-47.4

16 Allowance for new properties 25.0

17 Taxbase for 2001/02 6300.0019



This page is intentionally left blank



Calculation of 2001/02 Council Taxbase

ALL PARISHES COUNCIL TAX   -    VALUATION BANDS

 

Band A 
with 
disabled 
reduction A B C D E F G H TOTAL

1
Total number of dwellings on 
valuation list as at 16 October 
2000

0 1,564 3,843 16,360 7,831 7,256 4,290 1,903 223 43,270

2 Number of dwellings on valuation 
list exempt on 1 November 2000 0 73 139 453 86 177 72 29 28 1,057

3 Number of demolished dwellings 
on 1 November 2000 0 0 2 0 0 1 0 1 0 4

4 Number of chargeable dwellings 
on 1 November 2000 (lines 1-2-3)

0 1,491 3,702 15,907 7,745 7,078 4,218 1,873 195 42,209

5
Number of chargeable dwellings 
in line 4 subject to disabled 
reduction on 1 November 2000

0 11 13 67 42 36 21 10 8 208

6

Number of dwellings effectively 
subject to council tax for this 
band by virtue of disabled 
reduction

11 13 67 42 36 21 10 8 0 208

7
Number of chargeable dwelings 
adjusted in accordance with lines 
5 and 6 (lines 4-5+6)

11 1,493 3,756 15,882 7,739 7,063 4,207 1,871 187 42,209

8
Number of dwellings in line 7 
entitled to a 25% discount on 1 
November 2000

0 758 2,305 5,332 2,018 1,214 434 156 13 12,230

9
Number of dwellings in line 7 
entitled to a 50% discount on 1 
November 2000

0 46 103 163 106 99 37 43 29 626

10
Number of other dwellings in line 
7 (assumed to be entitled to no 
discounts) (lines 7-8-9)

11 689 1,348 10,387 5,615 5,750 3,736 1,672 145 29,353

11

Total equivalent number of 
dwellings after discounts, 
exemptions and disabled 
reduction [(line 8 x 0.75)+(line 9 x 
0.5)+line10]

11.00 1,280.50 3,128.25 14,467.50 7,181.50 6,710.00 4,080.00 1,810.50 169.25 38,838.50

12 Ratio to Band D 5/9ths 6/9ths 7/9ths 8/9ths 9/9ths 11/9ths 13/9ths 15/9ths 18/9ths

13 Number of Band D Equivalents 
(line 11 x line 12)

6.11 853.67 2,433.08 12,860.00 7,181.50 8,201.11 5,893.33 3,017.50 338.50 40784.8

14 Number of band D equivalents of 
contributions in lieu from M.O.D.

402.2

15
Allowance for losses on collection 
(absconds, bankruptcy, and 
voids)

-305.9

16 Allowance for new properties 158.80

17 Taxbase for 2001/02 41,040

21



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	7 Reports by Members
	8 Reports by Officers
	091 Calculation of Council Tax Base - Appendix
	091 Calculation of Council Tax Base - Appendix Brack
	091 Calculation of Council Tax Base - Appendix Crow
	091 Calculation of Council Tax Base - Appendix Sand
	091 Calculation of Council Tax Base - Appendix Warf
	091 Calculation of Council Tax Base - Appendix Wink
	091 Calculation of Council Tax Base - Appendix XTOT


